
Remsburg, Kristy

From: Bjornsen, Alan•A'"'ý
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:28 PM
To: Kock, Andrea; Bubar, Patrice; McConnell, Keith; VonTill, Bill; Hsueh, Kevin; Ford, William;

Swain, Patricia; Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Olmstead, Joan; Balsam, Briana
Subject: RE: Lost Creek Sage Grouse Teleconference 2/19 @ 3PM

1,
L. b)b ¼'

---- Original Messag e----
From: Bjornsen, Alan'.•'
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 12:51 PM
To: Kock, Andrea; Bubar, Patrice; McConnell, Keith; VonTill, Bill; Hsueh, Kevin; Ford, William; Swain, Patricia;
Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Olmstead, Joan; Balsam, Briana
Subject: FW: Lost Creek Sage Grrausd Teler.onference 2/19 0 .3i-"M

All - the dial-in # isj218-486-1600 and theaccdss code isj(b)(2)
MST or EST. Stay'tuned. ] lam trying to find out if the call is 3 pm

----- Original Message -....
From: Mary Flanderka [mailto: Mary. Flanderka@wgf. state.wy. us]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 12:38 PM
To: Brian Kelly; Bjornsen, Alan; Ryan Lance; Steve Furtney; Greg Hiatt; John Emmerich; Matthew Fry; Scott
Gamo; Tom Ryder; Carol Bilbrough
Cc: Don McKenzie; John Corra
Subject: Fwd: Lost Creek Sage Grouse Teleconference 2/19 @ 3PM

Hi, Below is the call in number for Lost Creek. Their protocol is on our FTP site in the file mary
flanderka/uranium if you would like to review it. Please call Gwen Booth @ 777-4506 if you have difficulties.

ftp://qfi.state.wv. us

usernam (b)(2)
password!(b)(2)

>>> "Cash, John" <John.Cash(dur-enerqyusa.com> 2/18/2010 9:48 AM >>>
All,

Given the anticipated road condifierrs We will hold tme sage gr-sse-rneetig via teleconference at 3:00 p.m.
tomorrow February 19th. The
call in number is 218-486-1600 and t,-access code i. . Please
give me a call if you have any trouble with the teleconference numbsrs.

An electronic copy of the monitoring plan is attached for your use.

htnwtton in this record •'wd delete i
a~ ewi th Fredomn of Information Ac.

rFC:-2PA 2_ J31~2
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Mary, I am assuming that you will forward this email to USFW participants.

Regards,

John Cash

Manager EHS and Regulatory Affairs

Ur-Energy USA Inc.

Work: (307) 265-2373, ext. 303

Cell: (307) 267-7003

2


